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No./D-Blp/ Link road Bholi to Lower Bholi Gassour/ %\ 6%5

HP Forest Department

Dated Bilaspur, the 2 ) b\ '},5'2,3

Divisional Forest Officer,
Bilaspur Forest Division,
District Bilaspur, HP

Executive Engineer,
Bilaspur Division No-II,
HPPWD Bilaspur.

Diversion of 1.90 hectare of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the construction

of link road Bholi to Lower Bholi Gassour KM 0/0 to 2/500 within the
jurisdiction of Bilaspur Forest Division. :

Kindly refer to your office letter No.PW/NBT-110-Forest case/Bholi to Lower
Bholi/2023-888-89 Dated 10.05.2023. on this subject cited above.

Form the perusal of proposal folders it is found that you have not completed the

observation as raised vide this office letter No.16139 dated 06022008 & 11053 dated

03.05.2023 and again resubmitted incomplete case to this office which does not serve any

purpose. You are therefore again réquested to complete the following observation and re-

submit complete case with point wise reply to these observations:

1=
2.

PEive.

KML file is uploaded not correct.

KML file of the area proposed for diversion may also be provided in shape of CD / Pen

e The observation raised vide point No. 5 is still unattended vide point B-2.3 & 2.4 the

area uploaded 1.898.

The proposal folder (Original) is returned herewith.

Encls: As above Yours faithfully,

Divisional Forest Officer,
Bilaspur Forest Division,
District Bilaspur, H]P6a



